Open Agenda
uthwark
m

southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 10 September 2018
10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) Councillor Charlie Smith
Councillor Eliza Mann
Councillor Margy Newens

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children,
an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this
meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at the
meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site:
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Andrew Weir on 020 7525 7222 or email: Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly 9

Chief Executive ‘ ’
Date: 31 August 2018

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER


http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

puttork

southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 10 September 2018
10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of
the committee.

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: NANDO'S, UNIT 2, THE AYLESHAM CENTRE, 1-31
PECKHAM, LONDON SE15 5EW

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.



Item No. Title Page No.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date: 31 August 2018



Agenda Item 5

Item No. Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
5. Open 10 September 2018 | Licensing Sub-Committee
Report Title Licensing Act 2003: Nando’s, Unit 2, The Aylesham

Centre, Peckham, London SE15 5EW

Ward(s) of group(s) affected Rye Lane

From

Strategic Director of Environment and Social
Regeneration

RECOMMENDATION

1.

That the licensing sub-committee considers whether an application made by Nando’s

Chickenland Limited for a premises licence be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
in respect of the premises known as Nando’s, Unit 2, The Aylesham Centre,
Peckham, London SE15 5EW.

a)

b)

d)

Notes:

This is an application for a premises licence submitted under Section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to a representation and is
therefore referred to the licensing sub-committee for determination.

Paragraphs 8 to 11 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached
as Appendix A.

Paragraphs 13 to 16 of this report deals with the representation submitted in
respect of the application. Copies of the representations are attached to this
report as Appendices B and C. A map showing the location of the premises is
attached to this report as Appendix D.

A copy of the council’'s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment.

Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a

view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:



The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to

The Act itself

The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

. Relevant representations

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by
the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must
also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities
and other persons within the local community may make representations on any part
of the application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application

8.

10.

On 5 July 2018 Nando’s Chickenland Limited applied to this council for the grant of a
premises licence in respect of Nando’s, Unit 2, The Aylesham Centre, Peckham,
London, SE15 5EW.

The application states that:

“The applicant is an experienced operator of a chain of nationwide South African /
Portuguese style chicken restaurants. The applicant's business is food led and
family orientated with alcohol making up only a very small part of the business. The
layout is as shown on the accompanying drawing of the ground and first floors.
Loose seating is shown for information only and does not form part of the proposed
approved plan. The extent of the area is as shown and the areas for licensable
activities are outlined in red.”

The application is summarised as follows:

o The provision of late night refreshment
o Monday to Sunday from 23:00 to 23:30.

o The sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises
o Monday to Sunday from 11:00 to 23:30.

o Proposed opening hours of the premises

o Monday to Sunday from 11:00 to 00:00.



11.

The premises licence application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule.
Parts I, J, K, L, and M of the operating schedule set out the proposed licensable
activities, operating hours and operational control measures in full, with reference to
the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act 2003. Should a premises
licence be issued in respect of the application the information provided in part M of
the operating schedule will form the basis of conditions that will be attached to any
licence granted subsequent to the application. A copy of the application is attached
to this report as Appendix A.

Designated premises supervisor

12.

The proposed designated premises supervisor (DPS) is Rodney Bernabel.

Representations from responsible authorities

13.

14.

A representation was submitted by the Metropolitan Police Service. The
representation suggested various control measures that it was recommended should
become conditions of any licence issued subsequent to the application. The
applicant agreed to the inclusion of the suggested control measures into the
application and the police therefore withdrew their representation.

Copies of the representation submitted by the Metropolitan Police Service and
related correspondence are attached as Appendix B.

Representations from other persons

15.

One representation has been submitted by an ‘other person’. The representation is
concerned that the proposed operation will add to the noise nuisance already
apparent in the area and also likely give rise to anti social behavior and crime and
disorder.

16. Copies of the representation submitted by the ‘other person’ and related
correspondence are attached as Appendix C.

Conciliation

17. The applicant was sent copies of all the representations and invited to respond to

them. The Metropolitan Police Service withdrew their representation following an
agreement made with the applicant. At the time of the writing of this report the
representation submitted by the ‘other person’ remains outstanding and must be
considered by the licensing sub-committee. At the hearing to consider the application
the licensing sub-committee will be apprised as to the withdrawal of the
representation or of any agreement reached in regards to the representation.

Premises history

18.

19.

No other premises licence (or similar / equivalent authorisation) has been issued in
respect of the premises under the Licensing Act 2003 or any previous legislation.

On 5 July 2018 Nando’s Chickenland Limited applied to this council for the grant of a
premises licence in respect of Nando’s, Unit 2, The Aylesham Centre, Peckham,
London SE15 5EW.



Deregulation of entertainment
20. On 6 April 2015 entertainment became deregulated and as a result:

. Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on any
premises.

o Live amplified music and recorded music are deregulated between 08:00 and
23:00 at on licensed premises for an audience of up to 500 people.

° Plays and the performance of dance are deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00
for an audience of up to 500 people.

° Indoor sporting events are deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 for an
audience of up to 1000 people.

21. Live music and recorded music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the
licensing authority removes the effect of deregulation following a licence review
(‘licence review mechanism’).

22. The showing of films has not been de-regulated.

Map

23. A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as appendix D.
The following licensed premises are also shown on the map and provide licensable
activities as stated:

The Hope, 3 Melon Road, London SE15 5QW licensed for:

° The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises and recorded music:

o Monday to Thursday from 10:00 to 00:00 (midnight)
o Friday to Sunday from 10:00 to 01:00 the following day.

. Late night refreshment:

o Monday to Thursday from 23:00 to 00:30 the following day
o Friday to Sunday from 23:00 to 01:30 the following day.

Peckham Town Square, Peckham High Street, London SE15 licensed for:

° Films, live music, recorded music, anything similar to live or recorded music,
performances of dance and plays:

o Sunday to Thursday from 10:00 to 20:00
o Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 21:00.

The Kentish Drovers, 71 — 79 Peckham High Street, London SE15 5RS licensed
for:

. The provision of late night refreshment:

o Sunday to Thursda from 23:00 to 00:30 the following day
o Friday and Saturday from 23:00 to 01:00 the following day.



. The sale of alcohol to be consumed on and off the premises:

o Sunday to Thursday from 09:00 to 00:30 the following day
o Friday and Saturday from 09:00 to 01:00 the following day.

Peckham Space, 89 Peckham High Street, London SE15 5RS licensed for:

. Films, boxing / wrestling, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music,
anything similar to live or recorded music, performances of dance and plays:

o Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 23:00.

Tiwa 'N' Tiwa (African Good Food Concept), 34b Peckham High Street, London
SE15 5DP licensed for:

° The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises:

o Monday to Thursday from 12:00 to 00:30 the following day
o Friday to Sunday from 12:00 to 02:00 the following day.

o Late night refreshment:

o Monday to Thursday from 23:00 to 00:30 the following day
o Friday to Sunday from 23:00 to 02:00 the following day.

Little Hut, 59 Peckham High Street, London SE15 5EB licensed for:
° The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:

o Monday to Saturday from 08:00 to 23:00
o Sunday from 10:00 to 22:30.

O'Bar, 43a Peckham High Street, London SE15 5EB licensed for:

. Live music, recorded music, anything similar to live or recorded music,
performances of dance:

Monday to Wednesday from 09:00 to 04:30 the following day
Thursday from 09:00 to 05:30 the following day

Friday and Saturday from 09:00 to 06:00 the following day
Sunday from 09:00 to 05:30 the following day.

O O O O

o Late night refreshment:

Monday to Wednesday from 09:00 to 04:00 the following day
Thursday from 09:00 to 04:30 the following day

Friday & Saturday from 09:00 to 05:00 the following day
Sunday from 09:00 to 04:30 the following day.

O O O O

° The sale of alcohol to be consumed on and off the premises:

o Monday to Thursday from 09:00 to 05:00 the following day
o Friday to Sunday from 09:00 to 05:30 the following day.



Tola, 56 Peckham High Street, London SE15 5DP licensed for:

. Live music, recorded music, anything similar to live or recorded music,
performances of dance:

o Monday to Thursday from 10:00 to 23:00
o Friday to Sunday from 10:00 to 03:00 the following day.

° The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises:
o Monday and Tuesday from 10:00 to 00:00
o Wednesday to Saturday from 10:00 to 03:00 the following day
o Sunday from 10:00 to 00:30 the following day.

Shangeetha Supermarket Limited, 58-60 Peckham High Street, London SE15 5DP
licensed for:

° The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:
o Monday to Sunday from 07:00 to 00:00.

The Clock Tower, 1a Rye Lane, London SE15 5EW licensed for:

. Films, live music, plays:
o Monday to Thursday from 19:00 to 23:00 the following day
o Friday and Saturday from 19:00 to 06:00 the following day
o Sunday from 19:00 to 04:00 the following day.

. Recorded music, anything similar to live or recorded music, the sale of alcohol
to be consumed on the premises:

o Monday to Thursday from 19:00 to 23:00 the following day
o Friday and Saturday from 19:00 to 05:00 the following day
o Sunday from 19:00 to 00:00 the following day.

. Late night refreshment:

o Friday and Saturday from 23:00 to 06:00 the following day
o Sunday from 23:00 to 05:00 the following day .

Morrisons, Unit 3, The Aylesham Centre Rye Lane, London SE15 5EW licensed
for:

o The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:

o Monday to Sunday from 06:00 to 23:00.

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

24.

Council Assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020
on 25 November 2015. The policy came into effect on 1 January 2016. Sections of
the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the sub-
committee’s consideration are:



. Section 3 - Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four licensing
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority relies in
determining licence applications.

° Section 5 — Determining applications for premises licences and club premises
certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as
location; high standards of management; and the principles behind condition
setting.

o Section 6 — Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To
be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy

° Section 7 — Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed
operation that this authority might consider appropriate by type of premises
and (planning) area classification.

o Section 8 — The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

° Section 9 — Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of
the second licensing objective.

. Section 10 — The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective.

. Section 11 — The protection of children from harm. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

25. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on
its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by
the circumstances of the application.

26. Within Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020 the premises are
identified as being within the Peckham major town centre area. The closing times
recommended in the statement of licensing policy for restaurants and cafes in the
Peckham major town centre area are:

o Sunday to Thursday: 00:00
o Friday to Saturday: 01:00.

Resource implications

27. A fee of £635.00 has been paid by the applicant in respect of the application this
being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable value band
E.

Consultation

28. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local



newspaper and a similar notice was exhibited at the premises for a period of 28
consecutive days.

Community impact statement

29. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Law and Democracy

30. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

31.

The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

32.

33.

34.

The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.

Relevant representations are those which:

Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of
the licensing objectives

Are made by an interested party or responsible authority

Have not been withdrawn

Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or
vexatious.

If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard to
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to:

To grant the licence subject to:

o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence.

To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates.

To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.

To reject the application.

Conditions

35. The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four



36.

37.

38.

licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within the
control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.

The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all
times.

Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which
could not be imposed on day time operators.

39. Members are also referred to the Home Office revised guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons

40. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to

refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

Hearing procedures

41.

Subiject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

° The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

° Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

. The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

° The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives.

. The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing



42.

10

so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in private.

° In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party
in support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’'s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities.
Other persons must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.



49.

50.

11

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority
of the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

51.

Members are required to have regard to the Home Office Revised Guidance in
carrying out the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover
every possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons
must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

52.

The head of community safety and enforcement has confirmed that the costs of this
process are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Southwark statement of licensing
Policy Case file

Background Papers Held At Contact

Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing, C/O |Kirty Read

Home Office Revised Guidance to|Community Safety & Tel: 020 7525 5748
the Act Enforcement, 160 Tooley

Secondary Regulations Street, London, SE1 2QH

APPENDICES

hame Title

Appendix A Copy of the application

Appendix B Copies of the representations submitted by the police and related
correspondence

Appendix C Copies of the representation submitted by an ‘other person’ and
related correspondence

Appendix D Map of the local area




12

AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Social
Regeneration
Report Author Wesley McArthur, Principal Licensing Officer
Version Final
Dated 24 August 2018

Key Decision? No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 30 August 2018




13
APPENDIX A

[i& \~
Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We NANDO'S CHICKENLAND LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Nando’s

Unit 2

The Aylsham Centre
Peckham

Post town London Post code SE15 5EW

Telephone number at premises (if any) TBA

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £185000.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * [1 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. as a limited company X please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [ please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) []  please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club O please complete section (B)
d) a charity [0 please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishmen{ [l please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [0 please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [0 please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales



14

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 []  please complete section (B)

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England []  please complete section (B)

and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

° lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

X

1
U

’ Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Me (O Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ axample; Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address
if  different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number




15

7E-mail addre;s -
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
NANDOQO'S CHICKENLAND LIMITED

Telephc;r.ié"number (if any)

“E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

. : "
When do you want the premises licence to start? AS SOON AS POSSIBLE]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when dc you Day Month  Year

want it to end? [T E AT

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
The applicant is an experienced operator of a chain of nationwide South African/Portuguese style
chicken restaurants. The applicant's business is food led and family orientated with alcohol making up

only a very small part of the business.

The layout is as shown on the accompanying drawing of the ground and first floors. Loose seating is
shown for information only and does not form part of the proposed approved plan. The extent of the
area is as shown and the areas for licensable activities are outlined in red.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one NA _“"—'—""—'—J
time, please state the number expected to attend. —

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

3



16

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment (please read quidance note 2) Please tick all that

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) E]
f) Recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) [
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) |
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box |) X
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M
A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard  days  and | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors L]
timings  (please read | read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day |Start | Finish | . Both =
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
Sat on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun '
B8
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days . and | outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors
timings  (please read | guidance note 3) '
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both ]




17

Sat performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column
5 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

un
H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

(9)

Standard days and

timings  (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will_this entertainment _take place indoors or | |ndoors 1O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors O

Tue Both O

Wed Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or

(g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 6)

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Indoors

Standard days and | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings  (please  read | (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon 2300 2330 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Supply of hot food and/or hot drink

Tue | 2300 | 2330

Wed 2300 2330 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 2300 | 2330

Fri 2300 2330 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed

Sat 2300 2330 in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun | 2300 | 2330

J




18

Supply of aicohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the

(Please tick box) (please read guidance note 8) premises X
Off the =y
premises o
Both ]

Mon 1100 | 2330

Tue 1100 | 2330

Wed | 1100 | 2330

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur 1100 | 2330

Fri 1100 | 2330

Sat 1100 | 2330

Sun 4100 | 2330

Non standard tlming; Where you intend to use the premiées for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the

end of the form):

7 Name
Rodney Machado Bernabel

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please

read guidance note 9)
N/A




19

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings  (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 4100 | 0000

Tue 1100 | 0000

Wed - | 1100 | 0000

Thur | 4100 0000 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to
the public at different times from those listed in the column on the

Fri 1100 0000 left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 1100 | 0000

Sun 1100 | 0000

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)

The applicant is an experienced and responsible operator and has had regard to the Licensing Act
2003, Section 182 Guidance, Southwark Statement of Licensing Policy and the need to promote the
licensing objectives. The applicant notes this premises is within the Peckham CIP and offers a number
of conditions to promote the licensing objectives and confirms taking these offered conditions and the
nature of the operation into account there will be no risk of additional cumulative impact.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed, operated and maintained at the
premises. All recordings made by the system shall

+ Be of evidential quality

« Indicate the time and date

« Be retained for a period of 28 days

. Be made available for inspection and downloading upon request to an authorised officer of a
responsible authority or the licensing authority in accordance with the principles of the Data Protection
Act 1998. The Manager on duty will be trained in the operation of the system to ensure compliance

with any such request.

2. The sale of alcohol at the premises shall only be to persons either waiting to be seated or those
taking a table meal and for consumption by such persons as ancillary to their meal.

¢) Public safety

As above and below,

d) The prevention of public nuisance



20

3 . Substantial food and non-alcoholic beverages (including drinking water) shall be available
throughout the hours the premises is open for licensable activities in all parts of the premises where
alcohol is provided.

e) The brotection of children from harm

4. The premises will operate a “Challenge 21" policy whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who
appears to be under 21 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. Acceptable identification
for the purposes of age verification will include a driving licence, passport or photographic identification
bearing the "PASS" logo and date of birth. If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce
acceptable means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.
Challenge 21 signage shall be displayed within the premises.

5. Each member of staff authorised to sell alcohol will receive adequate training on the law with regard
to alcohol sales. All training will be properly documented and retained. The training records will be
kept on the premises and made available for inspection by authorised officers.

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises T X

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others X
where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises X
supervisor, if applicable

®  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

® . | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

{Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnership} | have included documents demonstrating
my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO
WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING TO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO
EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Declaration




21

PyT— wity)-and-4 " T T
be-entitled-to-ive-and-werkin-the- UK {please-read-guidance-nete-15)

o The-DPS-named-in-this-application-form-is-entitled-to-work-in-the UK (and
5 biect t litio . X . :

een-a-copy-of-his-or-her-proof-of-entitliement-to

ee-note-15)-

Signature
Date 5 July 2018
Capacity Solicitors and Agents for the Applicant

For joint applications signature of gl applicant or g™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the iype of premises, its general situation and layout
and any ather information which could be relevant 1o the ficensing objeetives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplics, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In tenms of specific regulated ententainments please note that:

w

11



LICENSING LEGEND :

0 0 . =

EXTENT OF LICENGED AREA

— The eree edged in red deinvales
tha intarnal & external areas

SO oo e - (R R R SR S
| ]
CUSTOMER AREA

‘ The hatched area reprssents the public areas.
Py } akanl

! A takeaway facilty Ia avaliablo in tha reetaurant area.
Children and young parsons have eccess lo all public
areas.

/ FIRE SAFETY LEGEND :
(B) _____ - - it . - i 2 . = | = 3 ,_A.._____,.._..-._________,_-.vj___i _____ Fe———e e B o slerm ponet

— ,.T.,,,.,,_.v — et [+ - s e

E23

Fire remsting doorset 1 have nol
lass than 60 minutes ilegrity
rolng in accordance wih
8/20-22 (or E60
rﬁ"ﬁ—‘db\!‘:rwtll

© =8 @
FEMALE WG
1290

STORE + FUTURE COVERS
70,8m7

mceedng Imimhour
Contorm 19264 8282 e o o
8282 25 undes BEATG, secton 31 1

fame

o 5064 ': 0 rﬁ

| =

44

1 Dumensions refer o Designated axi /
¥ of (@) mwamum aggregale dear wadth when he direction of escape
e o e 3 | do0r ox Goors are with oesocieted
Srvamdy } ‘which does nol in‘rude more then 100mm into Traved Dietancs
@ ‘ ‘ | e widih aury baigriahed. Mot € i ausher
[ 81 the durs apen o an migle of al lest 90
L [ |
||
\ L )_ * = - || I
"y o’
|
| ‘
i -
: ADJACENT UNIT BY OTHERS
|
|
|
|
|
|
i |
|
| |
|
i |
I
I
|
: | |
i ‘ GIAGROUND: 300 SOM / 3230 SO.FT
| FIRST : 153 / 1847 SO.FT
' : .
INTERNAL COVERS: 100
. o e n s o
m First Floor Licensing Plan @ | 1 | |
A021 1:50 @ A1 1:50 Scale Bav
S — = - — i i - | = [e——— [ O First e Curmend aie Saale
Urt 441, Tre Loatromanot Nando's “ 10 e chached 1> cormimarcmrent T drmng b 0 b roue o b e i o s Ui on- N LE i Gy SOl Ll -
P S WO, St preparin o o Ve = Pty i e AT DR . Prevec [rer— . Fvain
Lowm, Prawd 20000 G sy st oy s s Al iy s o e 9 s R,
eeassen :‘ﬁtﬁ" - e e P GENERAL ARRANGEMENT 0269 A 021
v L -t e FIRST FLOZR LICEN AN T
SNAITH THALSH ARGHITECT COLLABGRATION 0O NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWNG B T e arudove " IRST FLOCR LICENSING PL




LICENSING LEGEND :

(1) @_) (3) | (1) 5 —
| \.T N EXTENT OF LICENSED AREA
i I
i |

ADJACENT UNIT BY OTHERS The eree edged In rad delinoates

late nighl refreshments are lo be

220's

!
\ -

o

[ fonnne s =] @ _7/

CUSTOMER AREA
The hatched area npl':alll the peitde areas
i 0

() A takoaway fachty s avadstde In tho rstaunt area.
{ it e — wmmmmwmauunmlo

| ']E
: fire safety legend :

1 B #rechmpend
| l [ 8] [_ fire nclation ewlich

CONDIMENTS UNIT

amake delocior
‘ 5 ¢ ke delueior i Grbng vod
| | LK I e
|
‘

Z
N

N N\ Z “§ Z
* (1050) \ / / \ / \ 4tnoke detwcor  sewd beacon

|

—%

‘ N HodE T .z Firs Escape Sign

=
) VER V4

11679 4%

& thooo sizments ars o {hoad 8nd [ambe) when lasted at
1 confomia 251 8252 25P8 Under DSATE: seclion 31.1
IntemalLinnga oaslo O et 3 3 cansshestion
1S EN

., fama

—_— s e e

|
|
]
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
. i g
Démen refer
-—'.”"r*l——} | ._D i o - when the: dnecton u.w{a
_— i {
1
1
I
|
I
i

‘door or doors #e open. Door hardwers whih associnied
= ue ‘which does not inlrude mare than 100mm o Travel Ditance
| wilsd T e width may be ignared. Nots: € i assumed
| = Sl 110 Goors 3pen (0 N angle of ot loest 30
*. 1500
o

-—,_—,1 = s S ——

3 I Lo i

S i 8125 . » :——+—~
FRIDGE K

V
¢
1980

ADJACENT UNIT BY OTHERS

Sl
ENTRANEE | 4000
(1050) 'I"".‘ e w

|
!
| INCOMING
i SERVICES
- ! GIAGROUND :  300aqm / 3230 sq.ft
! ) N o N o o - o - S S S o — —— e — —— Wy ey — i R GIA First : 153 sqm [ 1647 sq.ft
4 D)y----- i 1' 1 GIA TOTAL : 453 sqm | 4877 aq.ft
~ N 2
: | i ot internal Covers: 100
s external Covers :
( 6 ) : - Total covers : 100
o
= an an m m n
_Ground Floor Licansing Plan B T |
1:50 @ A1 1.50 Scale Bar
p=m Y Churt Gamars! Notes S o Drawieg Nokon S | R Duse Dressny Stk o - Onan P Cumet ave L
ST et __NO”dO'S ne N i —— S B e rolfl enemmey byt fwsued for lender PG 09,04.2018 fmay 2018 |1 Al 11 1o0gAs
13m Dt P drrana 2«'.‘-.‘:&—.".--..1...;..3'-‘..- s
ckham ety GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
Ac it~y r.....o....-.... s Ew B e e g S A s ources bormen it e, 1 vt g i Al GROUND fioor Licensing plan 0269 A 020 "
IARTH « BT s AOTR AT G L ASCRA Tin 00 NOT SCALE FROM THS DRAWING. m-u m:::-m

ec




24

APPENDIX B

On Behalf Of

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: FW: Nandos Unit 2 The Aylesham centre Rye Lane SE15 5EW

From: |

Good morning
Please find the police objection to the premises licence for the attached applicant.
Regards

Mark Lynch 246MD

Police Constable

Southwark Night Time Economy/ Licensing
Southwark Police Station

323 Borough High Street

SE1 1JL
[ |
METROPOLITAN

POLICE
The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

QOur reference: MD3175/18

Date: 03/08/2018

Re:- Nando’s Unit 2,The Aylesham Centre Rye Lane SE15 5EW

Dear Sir/Madam

Police are in receipt of an application from the above for a new premises licence to be
granted under the licensing act 2003 for the following hours

Premises open to the public
Mon-Sun 1100hrs to 0000hrs

Sale/Supply of alcohol on sales
Mon-Sun 1100 to 2330



25

Late Night Refreshment
2300hrs to 2330hrs

The operating schedule indicates that this is for restaurant premises, the application contains
a number of suggested control measures in order to restrict the operation to this specific
manner which police are pleased to receive however the following wording of each condition
is essential in order to negate any ambiguity, the following should be considered as
conditions of the premises licence if granted.

1/ That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working
order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under the licence. The
CCTV System must be capable of capturing a clear facial image of every person who enters
the premises.

2/ All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made
immediately available to officers of the police and the council. There will be at least one
person on duty at all times that is familiar with the operation of the CCTV and able to
download the footage upon request.

3/ That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and training
records to be kept and signed and updated every 6 months. The records shall, upon request,
be made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council.

4/ Signage on entrance/exit requesting customers to respect neighbours and leave quietly.

7/ Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises other than to persons
having table meals and is for consumption by such person as an ancillary to this food , save
for those waiting to be seated.

The Following is submitted for your consideration, Police would welcome the opportunity to
conciliate with the applicant should the need arise.

Yours Sincerely

PC Mark Lynch 246MD
Southwark Police Licensing Unit

From:

Sent: 03 August 2018 13:13

To: Karen Lush

Subject: URGENT Nandos Unit 2 The Aylesham centre Rye Lane SE15 5EW

Good Afternoon

Following our earlier conversation please confirm that you are happy to accept the amended below
conditions

1/ That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working order and
record at all times the premises are in use under the licence. The CCTV System must be capable of
capturing a clear facial image of every person who enters the premises.

2/ All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made immediately
available to officers of the police and the council. There will be at least one person on duty at all times
that is familiar with the operation of the CCTV and able to download the footage upon request.

3/ That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and training records to
be kept and signed and updated every 6 months. The records shall, upon request, be made
immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council.



26

4/ Signage on entrance/exit requesting customers to respect neighbours and leave quietly.

7/ Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises other than to persons having table
meals and is for consumption by such person as an ancillary to this food , save for those waiting to be
seated.

| have additionally removed the ‘unforeseen faults excepted’ | hope this is in agreement
Regards
Mark

From: Karen Lush

Sent: 03 August 2018 14:07

To: Lynch Mark A - MD

Subject: RE: URGENT Nandos Unit 2 The Aylesham centre Rye Lane SE15 5SEW

Dear Mark

Sorry | missed your call. | confirm agreement with conditions below. Please can you notify the
licensing authority of our agreement.

Regards
Karen

From:
Sent: 03 August 2018 14:36

To: licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Cc: Karen Lush

Subject: URGENT Nandos Unit 2 The Aylesham centre Rye Lane SE15 5EW
Good Afternoon

In view of the applicants acceptance of the suggested police conditions Police would now like to
withdraw their objection to the above application

Regards

Mark Lynch PC 246md



27 APPENDIX C

From:

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 12:00 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Nando's application for a premises license - Rye Lane, Peckham - objection

Hello,

My name is and on this, 2nd August 2018, | wish to raise an objection to the
application for a premises license by Nando's at Unit 2, Aylesham Centre on Rye Lane,
Peckham, SE15 5EW. | live the at

This area as does most of Rye Lane already suffers from the noise and nuisance of many
intoxicated and loud people, especially in the evenings. Adding a fast food restaurant to
which people from the surrounding bars and pubs are likely to go for that late night snack or
meal with cheap alcohol, only adds to the already incessant noise, nuisance and impacts
public safety and public disorder. Just the other week there was a stabbing on the street and
there is often very loud arguments and fights to be heard. Adding easily accessible alcohol
until midnight, only elicits an increased likelihood of brawling, sloppy and rude behaviour,
people milling around out the front and talking loudly or yelling, having drunken arguments
and potentially fights, in an area already suffering from disorder, crime and low levels of
public safety late at night.

This area is also residential, not just commercial and this is forgotten.

Regards



28

10:14 ol 4G .

< Sent AV

Nando's application for a premises
license - Rye Lane, Peckham -
objection

Hello,

Mynam:s_mmms.amdAuguslzow.l

wish 10 raise an objection to the application for a premises
license by Nando's at Unit 2. Aylesham Centre on Rye

Lane. Peckham, SE15 SEW lm-morat-

This area as does most of Rye Lane aready suffers from
the noise and nuisance of many intoxicated and loud
people, especially in the everings. Adding a fast food
restaurant to which peopie from the surmounding bars and
pubs are kkely to go for that late right snack or meal with
cheap alcohol, only adds to the already incessant noise,
nuisance and impacts public safety and public disorder.
Just the other week there was a stabbeng on the street and
there is often very loud arguments and fights to be heard.
Adding easily accessibie alcohol until midnight, only elicits
an incraased likalihood of brawling, sloppy and rude
behaviour, people miling around out the front and talking
loudly or yealling, having drunken amguments and potentially
fights, in an area already suffenng from disorder, crime and
low levels of public safety iate at night.

This area is also residential, not just commercial and this is
forgotien.



29

From: McArthur, Wesley
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 8:00 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Application for a premises licence - Nando's, Unit 2, The Aylesham Centre, Peckham,
London, SE15 5EW (our ref: 863921)
Importance: High

Dear Ms ,

For your information the following licence conditions have been agreed to by the applicant:

The premises will operate a "Challenge 21" policy whereby any person attempting to buy
alcohol who appears to be under 21 will be asked for photographic 10 to prove their age.
Acceptable identification for the purposes of age werification will include a driving licence,
passport or photographic identification bearing the "PASS" logo and date of birth. If the
person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or
supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person. Challenge 21 signage shall be displayed
within the premises.

Each member of staff authorised to sell alcohol will receive adequate training on the law with
regard to alcohol sales. All training will be properly documented and retained. The training
records will be kept on the premises and made available for inspection by authorised officers.

That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working order
and record at all times the premises are in use under the licence. The CCTV System must be
capable of capturing a clear facial image of every person who enters the premises.

All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made immediately
available to officers of the police and the council. There will be at least one person on duty at
all times that is familiar with the operation of the CCTV and able to download the footage
upon request.

That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 and training
records to be kept and signed and updated every 6 months. The records shall, upon request,
be made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council.

Signage on entrance/exit requesting customers to respect neighbours and leave quietly.

Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises other than to persons having
table meals and is for consumption by such person as an ancillary to this food, sawe for those
waiting to be seated.

The abowve will be legally enforceable conditions attached to any premises licence issued in respect of
the premises (should a licence be issued). The last condition means that customers will not be able to
purchase alcohol unless they have purchased a meal.

In addition to the abowve the following statement was provided in the application form:

“The applicant is an experienced operator of a chain of nationwide South African / Portuguese style
chicken restaurants. The applicant's business is food led and family orientated with alcohol making up
only a very small part of the business.”

Further, the closing times applied for are Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 00:00, which are consistent
those recommended in our statement of licensing policy for restaurants in the Peckham Town Centre

Area.

After taking the above into consideration please let me know whether (i) you have any further
comments, (ii) you wish your representation to be considered as submitted or (jii) you wish to
withdraw your representation.



30

Regards,

Wesley M cArthur

Principal Enforcement Officer

London Borough of Southwark

E-mail: wesley.mcarthur@southwark.gov.uk

General: licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Phone: 020 7525 5779

Fax: 020 7525 5705

Address: Licensing, Health & Safety, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street, SE1 2QH

https ://www.s outhwark.gov.uk/community-s afety/let-s -talk-about-women-s-safety

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:06 PM

To: McArthur, Wesley

Subject: Re: RE: Application for a premises licence - Nando's, Unit 2, The Aylesham Centre,
Peckham, London, SE15 5EW (our ref: 863921)

Dear Wesley

I think many businesses can claim to operate according to the conditions below but in actuality, the reality is
different. If that was not the case, there would be no underage drinking or overly intoxicated people in bars and
the like. It seems a naive, patronising way to deal with the issue.

Putting these conditions in place simply does not guarantee that there will not be further anti-social behaviour
and increased noise in an area which is already over-run with these issues on a daily/nightly basis. A low cost
food and beverage chain open until midnight will definitely bring with it the negative issues that accompany
alcohol sales and eating establishments. How will they prevent people lingering outside the premises, which
creates increased noise? A sign will do little in terms in prevention. How will they deal with the behaviours of
people outside the premises? Will there be security? Will there be someone telling people to keep the noise
down? To prevent fights and argument? There is little respect for people who live on Rye Lane, who try to just
sit and watch television of a night or have a meal in peace or do some work or sleep.

Regards


mailto:wesley.mcarthur@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@southwark.gov.uk
https://maps.google.com/?q=1,+3rd+Floor,+160+Tooley+Street,+SE1+2QH&entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/community-safety/let-s-talk-about-women-s-safety

31

APPENDIX D

yied Je]

51504

Posis

5150d

Ansibay pue Jo uoissiwiad ayl yum pasnppids. si pue

237 wieysalfy suL

ghelter

RYE LANE

cl

OLod B

gemmh

p Euiid{fﬂﬁp 5

gL0z-bny-¢

R | 1l
BAdoa umoid 03 199lqns| si e1ep xapu| Ansibay pueT ‘26z6T000T(0) oINS asueup
| v =

1
¥
[ i

10 wﬁow_._mEm: aseqerep pue ybLAdod umoid @
1




This page is intentionally blank.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018-19

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to
Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222

Name No of Name

copies
Members Officers
Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) 1 Debra Allday, legal team
Councillor Margie Newens 1 Wesley McArthur, licensing team
Councillor Eliza Mann 1
Councillor Charlie Smith (reserve) By email | aAndrew Weir (spares)

Total printed copies:

Dated: 31 August 2018

No of
copies




	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003: Nando's, Unit 2, The Aylesham Centre, Peckham, London SE15 5EW
	Appendix A: Application
	Appendix B: Police representation
	Appendix C: Representation from an other person
	Nando's (863921) - appendix C - other person's rep'
	Nando's (863921) - appendix C2

	Appendix D: Map

	 
	OpenDistribution




